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From:  Lisa Prinz, Vice President, Commercial Lines 

To: American Reliable Insurance Company®, Diamond State Group®, Penn-America 
Group®, United National Group®, VacantExpress.com®, and Collectibles Insurance 
Services Producers Writing Business in Ohio 

Date: May 30, 2019 

Subject:  Ohio ~ Bulletin in Response to Severe Storms 
 
 

Please share this announcement with your staff 
 

 
On May 29, 2019, the Ohio Superintendent of Insurance issued Bulletin 2019-03, in response to the State of 
Emergency declared by Governor DeWine, with regards to severe weather events and tornados that 
occurred in the state on May 27 and May 28.  Affected insureds in the counties of Greene, Mercer and 
Montgomery must be given the option of deferring premium payments up to 60 days from the original 
premium due date. This bulletin expires on July 28, 2019. 
 
This applies to both admitted and non-admitted business. 
 
Person to Contact 
If you have any questions, please contact your Underwriter. 

American Reliable Insurance Company® 
Diamond State Insurance Company® 
Penn-America Insurance Company® 
Penn-Patriot Insurance Company® 
Penn-Star Insurance Company® 
United National Insurance Company® 


